

अखिल भारतीय आयुर्विज्ञान संस्थान, भोपाल ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, BHOPAL

Minutes of 1st Meeting of the Governing Body of AIIMS Bhopal held on 20th July 2017 at Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi

1st Meeting of the Governing Body of AIIMS Bhopal was held at 6.30 pm Thursday, the 20th July 2017 in Room No. 347 (Committee Room), 'A' Wing, MoHFW, Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi.

Following members attended the meeting:

1.	Shri J.P. Nadda, Hon'ble Union Minister	-	Chairman
	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India		
2.	Shri Alok Sanjar, Hon'ble Member of Parliament Lok Sabha	-	Member
3.	Shri C. K. Mishra, Secretary	-	Member
	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India		
4.	Dr. Jagdish Prasad, Director General of Health Services	-	Member
	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India		
5.	Ms. Gauri Singh, Principal Secretary (Health)	-	Member
	Government of Madhya Pradesh		Representative
6.	Ms. Vijaya Srivastava, Additional Secretary and Financial Adviser	-	Member
	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India		
7.	Dr. A.G. Ahangar, Director, Sher-i-Kashmir Institute of	-	Member
	Medical Sciences, Srinagar, J& K and Former Director, NEIGRIHMS, Shilong		
	Former Director, Neigkining, Smiting		
8.	Dr. Nitin M. Nagarkar, Director	-	Member
_	All India Institute of Medical Sciences, Bhopal		Secretary
1			

Member Secretary

Dr. G.K. Rath, Head, Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Institute Rotary Cancer Hospital (DBRAIRCH), All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi and Ms. Anshu Vaish, Former Secretary, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India could not attend the meeting and leave of absence was granted to them.

Shri Sunil Sharma, Joint Secretary, PMSSY, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India attended meeting as a special invitee.

At the outset, Dr. Nitin M. Nagarkar, Director, AIIMS Bhopal and Member Secretary of the Governing Body welcomed the Hon'ble Chairman and requested him to Chair the 1st Meeting of the Governing Body.

It was confirmed that the quorum was complete. The Chairman requested the Member Secretary to introduce the agenda items and initiate discussions. The Governing Body deliberated upon the agenda and resolved as under:

Agenda Item No. GB-1/01

Welcoming Hon'ble Chairman and all the Members of GB and their kind introduction by the Member Secretary

On behalf of the Institute, the Member Secretary and Director, AIIMS Bhopal cordially welcomed Hon'ble Chairman and all the members and expressed his gratitude for making it convenient to attend the meeting. Hon'ble Chairman also expressed his pleasure for convening the First meeting of Governing Body and thanked all the members for their presence and cooperation.

Member Secretary

Chairman

Page 2/16

Agenda Item No. GB-1/02

Brief Presentation on AIIMS Bhopal by the Member Secretary

Member Secretary and Director, AIIMS Bhopal thereafter made a PPT presentation highlighting the important administrative and academic events, the achievements and major developments of the Institute in sequence which took place since last meeting of the Governing Body. He also mentioned about the challenges and other issues faced by AIIMS Bhopal. He further informed that various services are increasing day by day with approximately 1500 patients attending OPDs per day, 850 Major surgeries per year and Lab investigations of around 12950 per month. He added that, presently 8 OTs are functional at AIIMS Bhopal and are expected to be increased by 15 by the end of this year. 307 bedded hospital (with 3150 IPD admissions per year) is presently functional and is expected to be enhanced 700 beds by end of this year. The Central Library, which was inaugurated recently, is one of the finest in Central India.

Member Secretary while presenting the report of progress made by AIIMS Bhopal in the last one year mentioned about the hard work and contribution made by the present administrative team.

He called upon all the members of the Governing Body to make collective efforts and give constructive inputs to develop the Institute as a World class institution. He appreciated the recent developments and hoped that in near future many more advanced facilities will be developed at AIIMS Bhopal.

Member Secretary

Hon'ble Shri Alok Sanjar, member of GB expressed his full satisfaction for the various progressive measures and patient care services which have been initiated by the AIIMS Bhopal during the last one year.

Agenda Item No. GB-1/03

To approve the recommendations of the Standing Selection Committee for the promotion process under Assessment Promotion Scheme (APS) for Faculty Members

Member Secretary elaborated the procedure adopted by the Institute for Assessment Promotion Scheme (APS) for the Faculty Members, in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Ministry.

The recommendations of the Standing Selection Committee were placed before the Governing Body in separate sealed envelopes (available with Director AIIMS Bhopal) and after due consideration, the Governing Body approved the recommendations of the Standing Selection Committee for promotion of 37 Faculty members in 18 different departments of the Institute.

The names of the Faculty Members who were found **FIT** for the promotion under Assessment Promotion Scheme (APS) in various departments are as under:

S. No.	Name of Faculty member	Present post held	Promoted to the post	
	Departm	nent of Microbiology		
1	Dr. Debasis Biswas	Additional Professor	Professor	
2	Dr. Shashank Purwar	Associate Professor	Additional Professor	
3	Dr. T. Karuna	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	
	Depar	tment of Anatomy		
4	Dr. Sunita Athavale	Associate Professor	Additional Professor	
5	Dr. Manmohan Patel	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	
6	Dr. Sheetal Kotgirwar	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	
7	Dr. Mohtashim M. Ahmad	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	
8	Dr. Rekha Lalwani	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	
19	Dr. Prasant Chaware	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	

Member Secretary

	Depar	tment of Biochemistry	
0	Dr. Ashok Kumar	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
1	Dr. Rashmi Chowdhary	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
12	Dr. Ashwin Kotnis	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
		ment of General Surgery	
13	Dr. Punit K. Agarwal	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
	Department of	Community and Family Medicion	ne
14	Dr. Arun Kokane	Additional Professor	Professor
15	Dr. Surya Bali	Associate Professor	Additional Professor
16	Dr. Sanjeev Kumar	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
17	Dr. Abhijit P. Pakhare	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
	Dep	artment of Pediatrics	
18	Dr. Girish Chandra Bhatt	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
19	Dr. Bhavna Dhingra	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
	Department of I	orensic Medicine and Toxicolo	gy
20	Dr. Raghvendra Kumar Vidua	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
	Department of Tra	ansfusion Medicine and Blood	Bank
21	Dr. Pratul Sinha	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
	Depa	artment of Physiology	
22	Dr. Rajay N. Bharshankar	Additional Professor	Professor
23	Dr. Sunil Chouhan	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
24	Dr. Ruchi Singh	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
25	Dr. Sandip M. Hulke	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
26	Dr. Rachna Parashar	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
(4)	Depar	tment of Pharmacology	
27	Dr. Ratinder Jhaj	Associate Professor	Additional Professor
d(S)	Departmen	t of Pathology/Lab Medicine	
28	Dr. Deepti Joshi	Associate Professor	Additional Professor
29	Dr. Garima Goel	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
725	Depar	rtment of Dermatology	
30	Dr. Dinesh Prasad Asati	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
	Departm	ent of Pulmonary Medicine	
31	Dr. Abhishek Goyal	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
32	Dr. Alkesh Kumar Khurana	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
45	Departi	ment of General Medicine	
33	Dr. Rajnish Joshi	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
4790		rtment of Orthopedics	
34	Dr. John Ashutosh Santoshi	Associate Professor	Additional Professor
SHE		of Otorhinolaryngology (ENT)	
35	Dr. Vikas Gupta	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
909		ment of Anesthesiology	
36	Dr. Jai Prakash Sharma	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
29		t of Obstetrics & Gynaecology	
37	Dr. Ajay Halder	Assistant Professor	Associate Professor
	The second secon		

Governing Body approved the recommendations of Standing Selection Committee.

Member Secretary

It was also resolved to declare the result immediately and to host it in the Institute's website to facilitate the process of joining of faculty members.

Agenda Item No. GB-1/04

To consider the increase in upper age limit from 50 years to 58 years for recruitment to the post of Professors and Additional Professors

Member Secretary informed the Chair and other members that Hon'ble HFM & President of the Institute vide MoHFW's letter No. Z-28016/16/2014-SSH dated 16th November, 2015 has already approved to raise the upper age limit from 50 years to 58 years for direct recruitment to the post of Professors and Additional Professors, keeping in view of the shortage of senior Faculty Members faced by six new AIIMS during the recruitment of the Faculty Cadre. However, the upper age limit for the post of Associate Professors and Assistant Professors will remain 50 years.

Governing Body approved the Agenda.

Agenda Item No. GB-1/05

To confirm the extension of validity of Subject Expert Panel by another Six Months (i.e. upto 28.10. 2017)

Member Secretary informed that in compliance to the directions of the Ministry, the then Director had prepared a panel of subject experts in consultation with Chairman of the Standing Selection Committee and the same was approved by the President of the Institute vide MoHFW letter No. 2-28016/275/2014-SSH dated 12th May, 2015 with a validity upto 29-04-

2016

Member Secretary

However, MoHFW vide its Circular No. Z-28016/73/2015-SSH dated 09-07-2015 has extended the validity of the panel of subject experts from one year to two years i.e. upto 29-04-2017. Furthermore, the validity of the panel of subject experts has now been again extended for 6 more months upto 28-10-2017 vide letter No. Z-28016/275/2014-SSH dated 7th April, 2017.

Governing Body approved the Agenda.

Agenda Item No. GB-1/06

To consider the recommendations of the Standing Selection Committee for the direct recruitment of Faculty Members

Member Secretary informed that a total of 251 Faculty positions (Professors/Additional Professors/Associate Professors/Assistant Professors) were advertised vide Institute's Advt. No.: AIIMS/Bhopal/2016/03 dated 02.03.2016 against which 1561 online applications were received. The interviews for these positions were held in 3 phases. He further elaborated the procedure adopted by the Institute for the direct recruitment of Faculty positions at AIIMS Bhopal, in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Ministry.

The recommendations of the Standing Selection Committee were placed before the Governing Body in separate sealed envelopes (available with Member Secretary and Director AIIMS Bhopal) and after due consideration, the Governing Body approved the recommendations of the Standing Selection Committee.

Member Secretary

Chairman

Page 7/16

However, honoring the orders of the Hon'ble High Court of MP, Jabalpur, It was resolved by the GB that the result for the following posts should not be declared till further orders, in respect of the following court cases:

- (I) Additional Professor in Department of Microbiology: WRIT PETITION No. 8323 of 2016 Dr. Deepti Chaurasia Vs. Union of India and others.
- (II) Assistant Professor in Department of Gastroenterology: WRIT PETITION No. 7495 of 2016 Dr. Neeraj Nagaich Vs. Union of India and others.
- (III) Associate Professor in Department of Pulmonary Medicine and Additional Professor in Department of Pharmacology: WRIT PETITION No. 7662 of 2016 Dr. Abhishek Goyal Vs. Union of India and others.
- (IV) Assistant Professor and Associate Professor in Department of Forensic Medicine and Toxicology: WRIT PETITION No. 9881/2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Murlilal Wani Vs. Union of India and others.

116 candidates were empanelled in 36 different departments of the Institute.

The summary of the recommendations of the Standing Selection Committee (SSC) along with the names of the Faculty Members selected in different department are as under:

Member Secretary

SUMMARY OF THE RECOMMEDATIONS OF SSC FOR THE DIRECT RECRUITMENT OF FACULTY MEMBERS

		PHASE - 1:	27 th January – 3	O''' Janu	iary 2017	
				A CHEST		
NO. OF DEPTT.	NAME OF DEPARTMENT	NO OF POST ADVERTISED	NAME OF THE POST	NO. OF SELECTED CANDI- DATES	NAME OF SELECTED CANDIDATES	CATE- GORY
		02 (01 UR, 01 OBC)	PROFESSOR	1	DR. SANJAY AGRAWAL	UR
			PROFESSOR	2	DR. MOHD YUNUS	OBC
		02 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	3	DR. SANJAY AGARWAL	UR
			ADDL PROFESSOR	4	DR. JAI PRAKASH SHARMA	UR
		05 (04 UR, 010BC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	5	DR. JAI PRAKASH SHARMA	UR
			ASSO PROFESSOR	6	DR. SAURABH SAIGAL	UR
1	ANAESTHESIO		ASSO PROFESSOR	7	DR SUNAINA TEJPAL KARNA	UR
	LOGY		ASSO PROFESSOR	8	DR. MOHD ASIM RASHEED	UR
		05 (03 005 03 110	ASSO PROFESSOR	9	DR. VIVEK CHAKOLE	OBC
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1	05 (02 OBC, 02 UR,	ASST PROFESSOR	10	DR. ANUJ JAIN	UR
. "		01 SC)	ASST PROFESSOR	11	DR. SHIVPRATAP S. RANA	UR OBC
- 1			ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	13	DR. POOJA SINGH DR. SANJAY KUMAR	OBC
			ASST PROFESSOR	14	DR. SHEETAL SONGIR	SC
No.			ASST PROFESSOR	AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NAMED IN COLUM	DR. SHEETAL SONGIK	30
AT DAYS OF THE		03 (UR)	PROFESSOR	15	DR. PRADEEP SAXENA	UR
		01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	16	DR. BHARATI PANDYA	UR
	GENERAL SURGERY		ASSO PROFESSOR	17	DR. SWAGATA BRAHMACHARI	UR
2		03 (02 UR, 01 OBC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	18	DR. PUNEET K. AGARWAL	UR
-			ASST PROFESSOR	19	DR. DHARMENDRA DUGAR	UR
		03 (02 OBC, 01 UR)		20	DR. AJEET PRATAP MAURYA	OBC
		05 (02 050, 01 01.)	ASST PROFESSOR	21	DR. MOORAT SINGH YADAV	OBC
355				E STATE OF		4
		01(SC)	PROFESSOR			
	OBSTETRICS &	01(UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	22	DR. SANDHYA	UR
3	GYNAECO	02 (01 UR,01 OBC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	23	DR. NALINI SHARMA	UR
	LOGY	02 (01 OBC, 01 SC)	ASST PROFESSOR	24	DR. SHWETA PATEL	OBC
		02 (01 OBC, 01 SC)	ASST PROFESSOR	25	DR. BHARTI SINGH	SC
T CWELL						San Jack
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR	26	DR. DEEPAK KUMAR	UR
7741		01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR			
4	PSYCHIATRY	01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	27	DR. ABHIJIT R. ROZATKAR	UR
		04 (01 SC,01	ASST PROFESSOR	28	DR. VIJAY KRISHNAN	UR
CONT. INC.		OBC,02 UR)	ASST PROFESSOR	29	DR. RAJEEV RANJAN	UR (OP
S SEW			THE REAL PROPERTY.		是工作的现在分词 医多种性性	NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR	30	DR. BHAVANA SHARMA	UR
-	OPHTHALMO	02 (1 0BC, 01 UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	31	DR. SAROJ GUPTA	UR
5	LOGY	02 (01 SC,01 UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	32	DR. VINITA GUPTA	UR UR
		02(01 OBC, 01 UR)	ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	34	DR. BRIJESH TAKKAR DR. SWETA CHAURASIA	OBC
		150/02/02/02/03/03/03/03	A331 PROFESSOR		DR. SWETA CHADRASIA	OBC
MATA SERVICE	NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.	01 (OBC)	PROFESSOR	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR		In the Special
		02 (01 UR, 01 OBC)				
6	RADIO		ASSO PROFESSOR	35	DR. RADHA SARAWAGI GUPTA	UR
	DIAGNOSIS	05 (01 SC, 01 OBC,		36	DR. AMAN KUMAR	UR
		03 UR)	ASST PROFESSOR	37	DR. ANKITA CHAUHAN	UR
025 5			MO ENCA PERSON	ALCOHOL:		
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR			
	RADIO	01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	38	DR. MANISH GUPTA	UR
						UR
7	THERAPY	01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	39	DR. S. DAS	UK

Member Secretary

		03 (010BC,02UR)	PROFESSOR			
	GENERAL MEDICINE	02 (01 OBC,01 UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	41	DR. RAJNISH JOSHI	UR
8			ASST PROFESSOR	42	DR. MAHENDRA TILKAR	SC
۰		05 (01 OBC,03 UR,	ASST PROFESSOR	43	DR. ABHISHEK SINGHAI	UR
		01 SC)	ASST PROFESSOR	44	DR. VAIBHAV KR INGLE	UR
			ASST PROFESSOR	45	DR. SAGAR KHADANGA	UR
		01 (005)	DDOCESCOD.	当時期		2
		01 (OBC)	PROFESSOR			
9	NEUROLOGY	01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	46	DD NIDENDOA VO DAL	110
		01 (UR) 01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	46	DR. NIRENDRA KR RAI	UR
150	7/5/15/200	UT (UR)	ASST PROFESSOR	47	DR. ABHIJEET KUMAR KOHAT	UR
		01 (SC)	PROFESSOR		****	
		01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR		****	
10	UROLOGY	04 (02 UR,01 ST,01				
	V. D. SERVINGS STORY V.	OBC)	A330 FROI E330K			
		02 (01 UR,01 ST)	ASST PROFESSOR	48	DR. SAURABH JAIN	UR
						C. S. C.
П		02 (01 OBC, 01 UR)	PROFESSOR			
	ORTHOPEDICS	01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	49	DR. JOHN A. SANTOSHI	UR
11		01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	50	DR. TARUN GOYAL	UR
-		03 (01 SC, 01 UR,	ASST PROFESSOR	51	DR. PRATEEK BEHERA	UR
		01 OBC)	ASST PROFESSOR	52	DR. VIRENDRA K VERMA	SC
	Physical Property of the Party					A A Res
		02 (01 OBC, 01 UR)			****	
12	MEDICAL	02 (1 OBC, 01 UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR			
12	ONCOLOGY/ HEMATOLOGY	02 (1 UR, 01 SC)	ASSO PROFESSOR			
	HEMATOLOGI	02 (01 UR,01 OBC)	ASST PROFESSOR	53	DR. PRADEEP KUMAR	UR
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR			
13	PHYSICAL MED &	01 (SC)	ASSO PROFESSOR			
	REHABILITATION	01 (OBC)	ASST PROFESSOR			
			A CONTRACTOR			
		01 (OBC)	PROFESSOR			
	ENT	01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR			
14	LINI	01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	54	DR. VIKAS GUPTA	UR
		02 (01 UR, 01 ST)	ASST PROFESSOR	55	DR. GANAKALYAN BEHERA	UR
		JE (01 JK, 01 J1)	ASST PROFESSOR	56	DR. SHAILA SIDAM	ST
200	TANK SHEET	01 (UD)	DDOEECCOD	2 2		
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR			
15	DERMATO	01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	57	DR. SANJIV CHOUDHARY	UR
	LOGY	01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	58	DR. DINESH PRASAD ASATI	UR
		02 (01 ST, 01 UR)	ASST PROFESSOR	30	DR. DINESH PRASAD ASATI	UK
1					克拉尔利克里斯尼西班牙尼亚 克	
		02 (01 UR,01 SC)		59	DR. PIYUSH GUPTA	UR
	PEDIATRICS	02 (10BC, 01 UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	60	DR. BHAVNA DHINGRA	UR
16	FEDIATRICS	02 (01 SC,01 UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	61	DR. BHAVNA DHINGRA	UR
		Section of Section (Section Control Control	ASSO PROFESSOR	62	DR. MAHESH	SC
		01 (OBC)	ASST PROFESSOR	63	DR. AMBER KUMAR	OB

Member Secretary

				Sale			
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR				
17	NEONATO LOGY	01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR		o applicant reported for the inter	uiou	
	NEUNATU LUGY		ASSO PROFESSOR		o appurant reported for the inter	view	
		02 (01 UR,01 SC)	ASST PROFESSOR	-			
		01 (OBC)	PROFESSOR			The state of	
		01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR				
18	PEDIATRIC	04 (02 UR,01 ST,	ASSO PROFESSOR	64	DR. REYAZ AHMAD	UR	
	SURGERY	SURGERY	01 OBC)	HIJSO I NOI ESSON	-		UN
		02 (01UR, 01 OBC)	ASST PROFESSOR	65	DR. SUNITA SINGH	UR	
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR	66	DR. RAJEEV GUPTA	UR	
	******	01 (OBC)	ADDL PROFESSOR		DR. RADELY GOT TA	- OK	
19	CARDIOLOGY	01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR				
		01 (UR)	ASST PROFESSOR	67	DR. GAURAV KHANDELWAL	UR	
1	MATERIAL STREET, STREE					10200	
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR	68	DR. MOHD. YUNUS	UR	
20	TRAUMA & EMERGENCY	06 (01 SC,	ASST PROFESSOR (TEM-ORTHOPEDICS)	69	DR. MANOJ NAGAR	UR	
	EMERGENCY	02 OBC, 01 ST, 02 UR)	ASST PROFESSOR	70	DR. BHUPESHWARI PATEL	ОВС	
			(TEM-PEDIATRICS)				
		04 (110)	ADDI DDOFFEGOD	Result	not disclosed due to WRIT PE	TITION	
		01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR			*** * ***	
21	FORENSIC MED. & TOXIOCOLOGY	01 (ORC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	9881/	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Mu ion of India and others	ırlilal W	
21				9881/	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Mu	urlilal W	
21		01 (OBC) 01(SC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	9881/ Vs. Un	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Mu ion of India and others		
21	TOXIOCOLOGY	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR PROFESSOR	9881/ Vs. Un	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Mu ion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV		
21		01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR	9881/ Vs. Un	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Mu ion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV		
	CARDIO THORACIC	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR	9881/ Vs. Un	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Mu ion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV 		
	CARDIO THORACIC	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR 11 ASSO PROFESSOR	9881/ Vs. Un 71	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV	UR	
	CARDIO THORACIC	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR PROFESSOR	9881/ Vs. Un 71	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV	UR	
	CARDIO THORACIC	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (SC)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR 11 ASSO PROFESSOR C) ASST PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR	9881/ Vs. Un 71	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV	UR	
	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO-	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 0BC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR 11 ASSO PROFESSOR C) ASST PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR	9881// Vs. Un 71	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV	UR UR	
22	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 OBC)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR	9881// Vs. Un 71	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA	UR UR	
22	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO-	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 0BC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR 11 ASSO PROFESSOR C) ASST PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR	9881// Vs. Un 71	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA	UR UR	
22	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 0BC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 01 OBC) 02 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	9881// Vs. Un 71	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA To applicant reported for the inter	UR UR	
222	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY TRANSFUSION	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 0BC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 01 OBC) 02 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	9881/. Vs. Un 71	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA To applicant reported for the inter	UR UR view	
22	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 0BC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC 01 OBC) 02 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR	9881// Vs. Un 71	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA To applicant reported for the inter	UR UR	
23	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY TRANSFUSION MED. & BLOOD	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 0BC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 01 OBC) 02 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	9881/. Vs. Un 71 72	2017 of Dr. Ashish Jain & Dr. Muion of India and others DR. JAYANTHI YADAV DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA DR. PRATUL SINHA	UR UR view	
222	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY TRANSFUSION MED. & BLOOD	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	9881/. Vs. Un 71 72 73 74 75	DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. VILASINI PATIL	UR UR view	
222	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY TRANSFUSION MED. & BLOOD	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR	9881/. Vs. Un 71 72 73 74 75	DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. VILASINI PATIL	UR UR view	
222	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY TRANSFUSION MED. & BLOOD	01 (0BC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 0BC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 01 OBC) 02 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	9881// Vs. Un 71 72 73 74 75	DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. VILASINI PATIL	UR UR View UR UR SC	
222	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY TRANSFUSION MED. & BLOOD	01 (OBC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	9881// Vs. Un 71 72 73 74 75 76	DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. VILASINI PATIL	UR UR View UR UR UR UR UR UR UR	
22 23 24	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY TRANSFUSION MED. & BLOOD BANK MICRO	01 (0BC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 0BC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 01 OBC) 02 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	9881/. Vs. Un 71 72 73 74 75 8th Apri 76 Result No. 83	DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. VILASINI PATIL DR. VILASINI PATIL DR. DEBASIS BISWAS not disclosed due to WRIT PETITIC 23 of 2016 Dr. Deepti Chourasia V.	UR UR View UR SC	
222	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY TRANSFUSION MED. & BLOOD BANK	01 (0BC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 O1 OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (OBC) PHASE	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR	9881/. Vs. Un 71 72 73 74 75 8th Apri 76 Result No. 83	DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. VILASINI PATIL DR. VILASINI PATIL DR. DEBASIS BISWAS not disclosed due to WRIT PETITIC 23 of 2016 Dr. Deepti Chaurasia Victor India and others.	UR UR View UR SC UR ON	
22 23 24	CARDIO THORACIC SURGERY SURGICAL GASTRO- ENTEROLOGY TRANSFUSION MED. & BLOOD BANK MICRO	01 (0BC) 01(SC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (01 UR, 01 OBC) 01 (SC) 04 (02 UR, 01 SC,0 OBC) 02 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (OBC) 01 (UR) 01 (UR) 01 (SC) PHASE	ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR ASSO PROFESSOR	9881/. Vs. Un 71 72 73 74 75 8th Apri 76 Result No. 83 Union	DR. YOGESH KUMAR NIWARIYA DR. PRATUL SINHA DR. VILASINI PATIL DR. VILASINI PATIL DR. DEBASIS BISWAS not disclosed due to WRIT PETITIC 23 of 2016 Dr. Deepti Chourasia V.	UR UR View UR SC	

Member Secretary

Chairman

Page 11/16

		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR			
- 3		01 (OBC)	ADDL PROFESSOR			
	NEURO	04 (02 UR,01	ASSO PROFESSOR	80	DR. VIKAS CHANDRA JHA	UF
26	SURGERY	OBC,01 SC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	81	DR. ADESH SHRIVASTAVA	UF
	- Seeding Control	100 March 100 Ma	ASST PROFESSOR	82	DR. PRADEEP CHOUKSEY	U
		02 (01 UR,01 SC)	ASST PROFESSOR	83	DR SUMIT RAJ	S
		CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE				
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR			-
27	SURGICAL	01 (SC)	The same of the sa	04		
	ONCOLOGY	04 (03 UR,01 OBC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	84	DR. VINAY KUMAR	U
		02 (01 UR, 01 OBC)	ASST PROFESSOR			- FOUR
DE C		01(UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR	85	DR. SUNITA ATHAVALE	U
28	ANATOMY	01(UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	86	DR. BRAJESH KUMAR	Ü
		01(SC)	ASST PROFESSOR	87	DR. KUSUM RAJENDRA	S
					从的现在分词是一种是一种	9 %
29	BIOCHEMISTRY	01(UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR			
		01(UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	88	DR. S. MUKHERJEE	U
	Charles and Charles No.	02 (01ST,01 SC)	ASST PROFESSOR	89	DR. SURYABHAN L. LOKHANDE	S
		01(OBC)	PROFESSOR		****	- Barrier
			ASST PROFESSOR	90	DR. RAMESH CHAND CHAUHAN	U
	COMMUNITY & FAMILY MEDICINE		ASST PROFESSOR	91	DR. ANKUR JOSHI	U
30		05 (01 SC, 03 UR,	ASST PROFESSOR	92	DR. ANINDO MAJUMDAR	U
		01 OBC)	ASST PROFESSOR	93	DR. PANKAJ PRASAD	OF
			ASST PROFESSOR	94	DR. DEEPTI DABAR	(OF
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR	95	DR. ARUN BHATNAGAR	U
	BURNS & PLASTIC	01 (UR) 04 (02 UR,01	ADDL PROFESSOR	06		
31		OBC,01 SC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	96	DR. MANAL MOHD KHAN	U
	SURGERY		ASST PROFESSOR	97	DR. VEDPRAKASH R.	U
		02 (01 UR, 01 SC)	Control Control		CHERUVU	
No. All			ASST PROFESSOR	98	DR. DEEPAK KRISHNA	S
HERE		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR			
	MICLEAG					_
32	NUCLEAR MEDICINE	01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR			
	MEDICINE	01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	00		
EU (PEZ		02 (01 OBC, 01 UR)	ASST PROFESSOR	99	DR. SURUCHI JAIN	U
200		01(OBC)	PROFESSOR			
		OT(ODC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	100	DR. VARUN MALHOTRA	U
			ASSO PROFESSOR	101	DR. RAGINI SHRIVASTAVA	U
33	PHYSIOLOGY	04 (01 OBC ,02 UR,		102	DR. AVINASH EKNATH	01
		01 SC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	2022	THAKARE DR. SANTOSH LAXMAN	S
				103	WAKODE	
	AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF			Recult	not disclosed due to WDIT DETITIO	N N
				Result not disclosed due to WRIT PE		
		01 (080)	ADDI DROFESSOR		52 of 2016 Dr. Abhishek Goyal Vs.	
34	PHARMACO LOGV	01 (OBC)	ADDL PROFESSOR	No. 766	52 of 2016 Dr. Abhishek Goyal Vs. of India and others.	
34	PHARMACO LOGY			No. 766 Union o	of India and others.	01
34	PHARMACO LOGY	01 (OBC) 04 (01 ST,01 OBC,02 UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR ASST PROFESSOR	No. 766		OE U

Member Secretary

Chairman

Page 12/16

COLUMN TO SERVICE		01(SC)	PROFESSOR	The state of the s		
			ADDL PROFESSOR	107	DR. ASHWANI TANDON	UR
	PATHOLOGY & LAB. MEDICINE	3 (02 UR ,01 SC)	ADDL PROFESSOR	108	DR. DEEPTI JOSHI	UF
		THE RELEVAN	ASST PROFESSOR	109	DR. UJJAWAL KHURANA	UI
35		05/02/10 02 005	ASST PROFESSOR	110	DR. TANYA SHARMA	UF
		05 (02 UR, 02 OBC, 01 SC,)	ASST PROFESSOR	111	DR. ASHOK SINGH	OB
		0150,	ASST PROFESSOR	112	DR. JAI KR CHAURASIA	OB
			ASST PROFESSOR	113	DR. HEMLATA PANWAR	S
						Halle For
		01 (SC)	PROFESSOR			
		01 (UR)	ADDL PROFESSOR			
36	PULMONARY MEDICINE	01 (OBC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	No. 766	not disclosed due to WRIT F 52 of 2016 Dr. Abhishek Goyal V 1 and others.	
		01 (SC)	PROFESSOR			
						-
37	ENDOCRINOLOGY & METABOLISM		ADDL PROFESSOR			
		01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	114	DR. REKHA SINGH	U
-		01 (UR)	ASST PROFESSOR			and the same of the same of
CAL	HOCDITAL	01 (UR)	PROFESSOR			
38	HOSPITAL ADMINISTRA	01 (SC)	ADDL PROFESSOR			
30	TION	01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR	115	DR. JAWAHAR S K PILLAI	U
	No. 19 Television in the last	OT (OK)	ASSO TROI ESSOR		Market for the Control of the Control	
		01 (UR)	PROFESSOR		Production of the second	-
	1772-2772-1775 T-1775	01 (SC)	ADDL PROFESSOR			
39	NEPHROLOGY	01 (OBC)	ASSO PROFESSOR	177		
		01 (UR)	ASST PROFESSOR	116	DR. MAHENDRA ATLANI	U
W.	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY.	01 (110)	pportecan		直接研究的以思想与主	1476
		01 (UR) 01 (UR)	PROFESSOR ADDL PROFESSOR		No application received	
	GASTROENTERO	01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR		no appucation received	
40	GASTROENTERO LOGY	01 (OBC)	ASST PROFESSOR	No. 749	not disclosed due to WRIT PETI 95 of 2016 Dr. Neeraj Nagaich V of India and others.	T. 17. T. 17
					指的基础技术 关系是1000000000000000000000000000000000000	
		NIL	PROFESSOR			
41	DENTISTRY	NIL	ADDL PROFESSOR	Si	ubject Expert Panel was not app	proved
	DENTISTRI	01 (UR)	ASSO PROFESSOR		,	
		01 (UR)	ASST PROFESSOR	-		

However, to maintain confidentiality the Wait list (wherever available), is not annexed with the Minutes.

Governing Body approved the recommendations of Standing Selection Committee.

It was also resolved to declare the result immediately and host it in the Institute's website at the earliest, without waiting for the formal issuing of the Minutes of the meeting in order to finish the entire recruitment process of faculty positions without further loss of time.

Member Secretary

Chairman

Page 13/16

Agenda Item No. GB-1/07

To consider the advertisement for unfilled faculty positions at AIIMS Bhopal on direct recruitment basis

Member Secretary informed that AIIMS Bhopal had advertised a total of 251 Faculty Posts (Professor/ Additional Professor/ Associate Professor/ Assistant Professor) against which a total of 1561 online applications were received. The interviews for these 251 posts on direct recruitment basis were conducted in phased manner. The interviews for the following departments could not be conducted, due to reasons mentioned below:

S. No.	Subject	Reason
1	Gastroenterology	No application received
2	Surgical Gastroenterology	No applicant reported for the interview
3	Neonatology	No applicant reported for the interview

Further, he elaborated that even after conducting the Faculty recruitment Interviews successfully, there is a possibility, where seats remain vacant in a particular department due to various reasons like; no applications received, non-selection of applicants and also non joining of selected candidates for the post offered. For such type of cases, remaining vacant posts may be advertised afresh in due course of time.

Keeping in view of the above, Member Secretary has requested to GB to accord in-principle approval for floating of new advertisement for unfilled faculty positions, on direct recruitment basis.

Governing Body approved the Agenda in principle. Hon'ble Chairman further directed to initiate the process of recruitment at the earliest.

Member Secretary

Chairman

1970

Page 14/16

Agenda Item No. GB-1/08

To adopt the Residency Scheme, 1992 of Government of India mutatis mutandis as in AIIMS-New Delhi

Member Secretary requested the GB to adopt the Residency Scheme, 1992 of Government of India *mutatis mutandis* as in AIIMS, New Delhi, which has been implemented, vide order No.11014/3/910ME(II) dated 5th June, 1992.

Governing Body approved the Agenda.

Agenda Item No. GB-1/09

To approve the enhancement of remuneration to Guest Faculty/ Technical Experts and Payment of Sitting Fee, in respect of Non-officials of Committees/Panel/Boards in New AIIMS

Member Secretary informed that MoHFW vide its letter No. Z-28016/60/2017-SSH dated 16th June, 2017 has conveyed the approval for enhancement of the remuneration to Guest Faculty/ Technical Experts and Payment of Sitting Fee, in respect of Non-officials of Committees/ Panel/ Boards in New AIIMS with the rider that matter may be placed before the GB by the Institution for its decision and request the GB for approval of the same.

Governing Body approved the Agenda.

Agenda Item No. GB-1/10

Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

Governing Body considered and approved the proposal placed by the Member Secretary to delegate the powers to nominate subject experts to the Chairman of the Standing Selection Committee (SSC).

Governing Body approved the Agenda.

Member Secretary

Chairman

Page 15/16

Supplementary Agenda Item No. GB-1/10-A

To approve the grant of Learning Resource Allowance (LRA) to the Faculty members and Group 'A' Officers

Governing Body approved the grant of Learning Resource Allowance (LRA) to the Faculty members and Group 'A' Officers posted at AIIMS Bhopal on existing pattern of AIIMS New Delhi, which was communicated vide Ministry letter No. Z-28016/60/2017-PMSSY-IV dated 05-07-17.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Dr. Nitin M. Nagarkar (Member Secretary) Governing Body AIIMS, Bhopal Jagat Prakash Nadda (Chairman) Governing Body AIIMS, Bhopal